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Copy. To Dr. Hector lunro. '

13, Norham Cardens,

20419,

Dear S8ir,

in Sir Willianm Osler's absence for a few daye, 1
am sending on to you immediately a2 copy of the reply
Sir Williem has received from Lerd Robert Ceoll, to whom
he wrote on receipt of your telegranm in regard to the
food situation,

v+«"1 have been making enquiries, snd am told by the L
Home Office that if Professor Wemkebach applies to '
the British ¥ilitary suthorities at Vienna (where s o
I understand he now is) for a visa, he should have
no diffieulty about coming over here, as he ia a
Tutchman, If sny difficulty should arise, I hope
you will let me know, because I think it would be
ver y desi rable for Venkebach to come over to this
country ®

I vave alse wired this informetion toeday tB the
Becretary of the "SBave the %\imrm Fund®, who had been

making enquiries.
Fal thfully yours,

Saoretary . . i



